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TH L BOARD OF BROWARD COUNTY, FLORIDA
PARK BOULEVARD, SUITE 323, SUNR¡SE, FLORIDA 33351 .TEL 754-321{505 . FAX 754.321.0936

&WAREHOUSING SERVICES

7720

COKER, DIRECTOR
www. BrowardSchools.com

VickiDandes, Owner
Fresh Start Vending, lnc.
5374 NW 126 Drive
GoralSprings, FL 33076

Sincerely,

b'¿¿;t¿¿. Se¿ø
Larissa Seda
Purchasing Agent
Larissa. Seda@browardschools.com

LS/as
cc: Bid File

VN EMAIL

June29,2017

Phone: 954-341-0925

Email: exec342@mvacc.net

The School Board ot
Broward Gounty, Florlda

Abby M. Freedman, Chalr
Nora Rupêrt Vicê Chair

Robln Bertbman
Hoalhor P. Brlnkworth

CloñnÊ P. Koír
Petide Good

Låurlo Rldr LËvlnson
Ann Muñay

Dr. Rotållnd Olgood

RobcrtW. Runolo
Suporlnbndont of Schools

Reference: ITB 15-051T - Healthy Vending Prugram
Subject: Renewal of Contract

Dear Ms. Dandes:

The above-referenced contract expires on December 31,2O17. ln accordance with Special Condition 6 of
the lTB, this contract may, by mutual agreement and upon School Board approval, be renewed for an
additional year fiom January 1$, 2018 through December 313t, 2018. This letter does not constitute the
actual renewal or contract ofier.
Please indicate below your willingness to renew this ITB award, which shall be considered by the School
District for renewal of your award premised upon your combined agreement to all terms and conditions of
lhe awarded ITB and your agreement to maintain (or increase) the cunent awarded commission rates.

If Yes, I offer to renew the cunent contract award at the cunent awarded commission rates.

n Yes, I offer to renew the cunent contract award at higher commission rates (please submit details
in a separate page)

n No, I do not wish to renew the cunent contract award.

For informational purposes, please indicate below how yourcommission rates may change if the nnryal
pf this ITB ¡s not apprcved and SBBC goes out br a new ITB:

X lf this ITB is not renewed, commission rates in the new ITB would stay the same

¡ lf this ITB is not renewed, commission rates in the new ITB would be lower

Ü lf this ITB is not renewed, commission rates in the new ITB would be higher

lf you indicated that commiesion rates would be lower in a new lTB, please indicate the percentage that
commission rates would decrease by in comparison þ ourcurent ITB 15451f.

Percent of decrease ofo

Please sign and date this document in the space provided and retum it to my attention no later than
July I lh, 2017. lf you fail to respond by this date, the School D¡strict will not consider renewal of your
award. The School Distriot will notiff you if, and when, your contract is renewed by the School Board.
Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter.

Printed Name - Authorized Representative
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